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Commonwseith Edlson
One Firt Natonal ineva
Chicego, liincis 60300 - 0767

June 21, 1968

n! “0 ’. w“
1 Administrator
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL. 60137

poference: (a) 2.0, Greenman letter to C. Reed dated May 10, 1988
Aliegation RIXII-88-A~009
(b)) o.C. Wunseder letter t2 A.B. Davis dated June 3, 1988

Dear Mr. Davis:

refersnce (b) provided Commonwealth Rdison's (Rdison) response to
the additional allegations identified in veferenced (a). As atated in
reference (b), contractor and Bdison instrument techniclans work to the
Coomonsealth Bdison (CECo) Quality Assurance Manual, Nuclear Work Requert
Program, Braiducod Statlon Procedures and the Braldwood Startup Manual. No
ailffereriiation 42 made by Draidwood management in the work practices of a
sration technician or a contractor technician. This letter provides
additiona) inforsation to supplement reference (b) in regard to this topic.

The Inatrument Haintenance Department works to Braidwood on-site
reviewad proceduras to parform calibrations. These procedures fal! into
three (3) main categories:

TS ~ Inctrument Surveillances
meIP = instrument Procedures
PP - Adninictrative procedures

™o Instrument Maintenance Department has controlled coples of
these procedurss, The procodures ars updated by Braildwood central [iles
when a new revision 15 lssued, The instrument malntenance department has &
prosedure coordinator who assures that the Edison and contractor techniclans
have the latvest procedure revinion available for use. It is the
tochnician's responsibility to work to the current revision of the
procedure, The alleger of reference(a) would have come under thius progras.
The Sdison Quality Resurance and Quality Conirol departments have auvdited
and survellied the Instrment Haintenance Techniclans on procedure adherence

8807120365 8807005

P DR
op

ADOCK 05000454
PNU



26/22/98 16:01 CECO-NUCLEAR LICENSING 294 3974 NO. 987 PEA3/216

and control, No significant deficlencies have been identified, indicating
proper (mplementation. Based on this we believe that the alleger had
available to him the procedures to do his work.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to this office.

Very truly yours,

A C Plenrdlen

8, C. Runsader
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

/%13
4832%



